Land Selling Made Easy

Mastering the Art of Land Selling with 1031 Exchanges

Daniel Bear





DISCLAIMER

Daniel Bear © 2023 - All Rights Reserved

© Daniel Bear, 2023

No part of this eBook may be reproduced, stored, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including mechanical or electronic, without prior written permission from the author.

While the author has made every effort to ensure that the ideas, statistics, and information presented in this eBook are accurate, any direct, derived, or perceived implications should only be used at the reader's discretion. The author cannot be held responsible for any personal or commercial damage arising from communication, application, or misinterpretation of the information presented herein.

This eBook does not constitute or give any financial or legal advice. Readers must gain independent advice from a legal or financial specialist that suits their requirements.

All Rights Reserved.

LANDQUEST

Table of Contents

Foreword	4
Selling Land Through a 1031 Exchange	5
What Is a 1031 Exchange?	5
The Role of Qualified Intermediaries	6
When a 1031 Exchange Can Assist	6
Choosing a Replacement Property: Timing and Rules	9
The Different Kinds of Like-Kind Exchanges:	10
How Not to Get the Boot While You're Replacing Your Property	11
Probate and Family Issues with Vacant Land	12
The Three Ways to Sell Your Unwanted Land:	15
Sell By Yourself (FSBO):	15
Sell With a Realtor:	18
Sell to a Land Investor Like LandQuest Pro:	20
How LandQuest Pro Can Help You	22
Our Values	22
Our Mission	24
How We Work with Sellers	25
How to Contact Us	26

LANDQUEST

Foreword

The real estate industry has always been dynamic, and land sales present unique challenges and opportunities. Successfully selling land requires a deep understanding of market trends, legalities, financing options, and adapting to changing circumstances. Moreover, leveraging a 1031 exchange, a powerful tax-deferral strategy, can significantly enhance the financial benefits of your land transactions. However, it can be a complex process to comprehend without proper guidance.

In this eBook, we talk about selling land through a 1031 exchange, choosing a replacement property: timing and rules, how not to get the boot while replacing your property, and the three ways to sell your unwanted land. We aim to simplify this intricate subject matter. We have crafted this book to provide a practical roadmap, breaking down the key steps in land selling and demystifying the complexities of a 1031 exchange.

Whether you wish to sell raw land, agricultural properties, or development sites, we have you covered!

LANDQUEST

4



Selling Land Through a 1031 Exchange

What Is a 1031 Exchange?

A 1031 exchange, a like-kind or tax-deferred exchange, is a powerful tax strategy used in real estate transactions. It gets its name from Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code, which outlines the rules and regulations governing this type of exchange. The primary purpose of a 1031 exchange is to allow property owners to defer capital gains taxes when selling an investment property and reinvesting the proceeds into another property of like kind.

LANDQUEST

The Role of Qualified Intermediaries

Qualified Intermediary (QI) is pivotal in facilitating a successful 1031 exchange. A QI is an independent third party that acts as an intermediary between the buyer and seller in the exchange process. Their primary function is to hold the funds from the sale of the relinquished property and ensure compliance with the strict guidelines set forth by the IRS. A QI can be used for:

- Safekeeping of Funds
- Ocumentation and Compliance
- ✓ Facilitating the Exchange Timeline
- Sacilitating the Exchange Process
- 🕑 Providing Expert Guidance
- Segulations Ensuring Compliance with IRS Regulations

When a 1031 Exchange Can Assist

You Seek Better Returns or Asset Diversification

By selling an underperforming or lower-yielding property and reinvesting the proceeds into a more profitable one, property owners aim to increase their cash flow, potential appreciation, or overall return on investment.

Real estate investors often recognize the importance of spreading their investments across different property types, locations, or market segments to reduce risk and optimize their portfolio's performance.

 $LANDQUEST \bigcirc PRO$

If You Own Investment Real Estate But Want to Buying a Managed Property

When evaluating a 1031 exchange to seek better returns or achieve asset diversification, considering a managed property can be a strategic decision for investors who currently own investment real estate. Investors can enjoy a more passive investment experience by choosing a managed property. Property management companies have extensive experience and knowledge in managing investment properties, including vacant land if it is to be leased for farming or other uses.

For investors seeking asset diversification, opting for a managed property can provide the opportunity to invest in different geographic locations. Managing investment properties involves inherent risks, such as dealing with difficult tenants, unexpected repairs, or vacancy and financial issues.

You Consolidate or Divide Properties for Estate Planning Purposes

As part of estate planning, investors may choose to consolidate multiple properties into a single or smaller number of properties. This consolidation can help streamline the management and administration of the estate. By exchanging several properties for a larger, more valuable property, investors can simplify the ownership structure and potentially reduce the administrative complexities of managing multiple properties.

Property division can be done to accommodate the preferences of multiple heirs or beneficiaries. By utilizing a 1031 exchange, the investor can exchange the original property for multiple properties that suit the needs and goals of each heir. This division allows for a more equitable distribution of assets and provides flexibility in meeting the individual requirements of the heirs.

LANDQUEST 🔊 PRO

You Want to Reset the Depreciation Clock

Depreciation is a tax benefit that allows property owners to deduct a portion of the property's value as an expense over time. By exchanging a property through a 1031 exchange, investors can take advantage of a new depreciation schedule on the replacement property.

The depreciation deduction can significantly reduce the taxable income generated by an investment property. Resetting the depreciation clock through a 1031 exchange can increase cash flow.

What Is Depreciation and Why Is It Important to a 1031 Exchange?

Depreciation is an accounting method used to allocate the cost of an asset over its useful life. In the context of real estate, depreciation refers to the gradual decrease in the value of a property due to wear and tear, deterioration, or obsolescence. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) allows property owners to deduct a portion of the property's value as a depreciation expense on their tax returns.

Depreciation is important to a 1031 exchange because it affects investment properties' taxable income and potential tax benefits. Here's why depreciation plays a crucial role in the context of a 1031 exchange:

- Tax Deduction
- Accumulated Depreciation
- Tax Deferral
- Resetting Depreciation Schedule

LANDQUEST

Choosing a Replacement Property: Timing and Rules



The Three-Property Rule

The Three-Property Rule is one of the identification rules taxpayers must follow when choosing replacement properties in a 1031 exchange. This rule provides guidelines for identifying up to three potential replacement properties within the identification period, which is 45 calendar days from the sale of the relinquished property.

The 200% Rule

The 200% Rule is one of the identification rules taxpayers can follow when selecting replacement properties in a 1031 exchange. This rule provides flexibility in identifying potential replacement properties, especially when the fair market values of the identified properties exceed the value of the relinquished property.

The 95% Rule

The 95% Rule is another identification rule available to taxpayers participating in a 1031 exchange. This rule provides flexibility in identifying replacement properties by removing the specific property quantity limitations imposed by other identification rules.

LANDQUES T ()) PRC



The Different Kinds of Like-Kind Exchanges:

Delayed Exchanges

Delayed or deferred exchanges are the most common type of like-kind exchanges. In a delayed exchange, taxpayers sell their relinquished property before acquiring the replacement property. It allows for a time gap between the sale and purchase, providing flexibility in finding suitable replacement properties.

The taxpayer must identify potential replacement properties within 45 calendar days of selling the relinquished property. The primary advantage of a delayed exchange is the ability to defer capital gains taxes on the sale of the relinquished property.

Build-to-Suit Exchanges

Build-to-suit exchanges, also known as construction exchanges or improvement exchanges, are a type of like-kind exchange where the replacement property is constructed or improved according to the taxpayer's specifications. In a build-to-suit exchange, the taxpayer can use the proceeds from the sale of the relinquished property to fund the construction or improvement of the replacement property.

LANDQUEST

Reverse Exchanges

Reverse exchanges, also known as forward exchanges or parking arrangements, are a type of like-kind exchange where the taxpayer acquires the replacement property before selling the relinquished property. In a reverse exchange, the standard order of the exchange is reversed, allowing taxpayers to secure the replacement property before finalizing the sale of their current property.

In a reverse exchange, the taxpayer first acquires the replacement property with the assistance of a Qualified Intermediary (QI). After acquiring the replacement property, the taxpayer has 180 days to sell the relinguished property.

How Not to Get the Boot While You're **Replacing Your Property**

When engaging in a like-kind exchange, specifically a reverse exchange, there is a risk of triggering what is commonly known as the "boot." The boot refers to any non-like-kind property or cash received by the taxpayer during the exchange, which can result in taxable gain. To avoid the boot while replacing your property, consider the following:

- Plan and Coordinate Carefully
- Identify and Qualify the Replacement Property Early
- Avoid Boot Triggers
- 🖌 Utilize Financing Options
- Exchange Accommodation Titleholder (EAT) Structure
- **Timing Considerations**

LANDQUEST

Probate and Family Issues with Vacant Land

What Is a Probate and Why Can't I Sell the Land If One Is Needed?

Probate is the legal process through which a deceased person's assets, including land or real estate, are distributed to beneficiaries or heirs according to their will or the applicable laws of intestacy if there is no will. During probate, the court oversees the administration of the estate, ensuring that debts, taxes, and other obligations are settled before the remaining assets are transferred to the rightful beneficiaries.

When a probate process is initiated, there are restrictions on selling the land or any other assets of the deceased until the probate is completed. Here is why you typically cannot sell land while probate is ongoing:

- Legal Ownership and Authority
- State Inventory and Valuation
- 🕑 Creditor Claims and Debts
- Beneficiary Rights and Interests
- Court Approval and Oversight

When Is It Required?

Probate is generally required when a person passes away and leaves behind assets that must be transferred to their beneficiaries or heirs. However, the specific circumstances in which probate is required can vary depending on various factors, including the jurisdiction and the nature of the assets involved.

LANDQUEST 🛞 PRC

Here are some common situations where a complex probate is typically required:

No Valid Will
Sole Ownership of Assets
Assets without Survivorship Rights
Disputes or Controversies
Land or Real Estate Ownership



What Are the Approximate Costs?

The costs associated with probate can vary significantly depending on several factors, including the complexity of the estate, the jurisdiction in which the probate takes place, and the involvement of attorneys and other professionals. While it is challenging to provide precise figures without specific details, here are some common expenses that may arise during the probate process:





LANDQUEST DRO



How Easy is a Probate?

The ease of the probate process can vary depending on several factors, including the complexity of the estate, the presence of a valid and up-todate will, the cooperation of beneficiaries or heirs, and the specific laws and procedures of the jurisdiction in which the probate takes place. While probate can be straightforward in some cases, it can also become more complex and time-consuming in others.

Here are a few factors that can impact the ease of the probate process:

- Having a Valid and Up-to-Date Will
- 🕑 The Complexity of the Estate
- Cooperation of Beneficiaries or Heirs
- 🥑 Jurisdictional Laws and Procedures

LANDQUEST



The Three Ways to Sell Your Unwanted Land:

Sell By Yourself (FSBO):

Be Ready to Put Some Money into Advertising

Effective advertising can help attract potential buyers and increase the visibility of your property. You must invest in online platforms that specialize in real estate listings. Place "For Sale" signs on the property, particularly if it's located in a visible location. You must create a dedicated website or landing page for your property, showcasing its unique features and benefits.

LANDQUEST

Pay Attention to Details. You Can't Afford to Make Mistakes

Paying attention to details is crucial because you can't afford to make mistakes that could potentially cost you time, money, or even potential buyers. You must ensure that all the information you provide about the land is accurate and up to date and determine a fair and competitive price for your land based on market conditions and comparable sales in the area.

Moreover, you must ensure that all necessary documents related to the land are in order. Create compelling marketing materials that showcase your land's unique features and potential. Promptly respond to potential buyers' inquiries and maintain open communication lines throughout the selling process.

Get Ready for A Lot of Work: Taking Pictures and Setting Up Signs

You will need to take high-quality photographs that showcase the best aspects of your land, choose the right time of day to capture the best lighting conditions, take multiple shots from different angles to provide a comprehensive view of the land, and if your land exhibits seasonal variations, consider taking pictures during different seasons to showcase its year-round appeal.

You'll Need to Find a Title Company to Ensure the Sale Is Legal

It's crucial to ensure the sale is legal and properly documented. A title company is crucial in conducting a thorough title search and examination. Once the title company completes the examination, it can issue title insurance. Title insurance protects the buyer and the seller against unforeseen issues with the property's title.

LANDQUEST 🛞 PRO



Expect To Answer a Ton of Questions from Interested People

As the owner and seller, you will be the primary source of information about the property. Interested parties will likely have questions about various aspects of the land. Be ready to provide accurate information about the property's size, boundaries, zoning regulations, access to utilities (such as water, electricity, and gas), existing infrastructure or improvements, restrictions or easements, and potential land uses.

Remember, There's No Guarantee That the Land Will Sell

The demand for land can fluctuate based on various economic factors, local market conditions, and buyer preferences. Even if you've priced the land competitively and marketed it effectively, external factors beyond your control may impact its saleability.

The unique characteristics of your land, such as location, size, accessibility, zoning regulations, and intended use, may influence its marketability. Pricing your land appropriately is crucial. Overpricing can deter potential buyers, while underpricing may result in financial loss.



Sell With a Realtor:



A 10% Commission Could Take a Big Bite Out of Your Profit.

Many first-time land sellers might consider selling their land through a realtor. However, it is important to consider that realtors usually charge high commissions of up to 10%. This commission is charged as compensation for a realtor's services. However, 10% of your sale can be a very large number and significantly reduce your profit from the sale.

Finding A Qualified Land Agent Is Challenging.

When working with a realtor, you want to choose one that is highly experienced and passionate about vacanbt land. This is not always the easiest process. Most land sellers find their realtors through their personal network of contacts. If you do not have such a network, you would have to research realtors online or get in touch with a referral agent to help you find the right realtor. This means more time and money spent on finding the right land agent.

LANDQUEST DRO

You'll Have to Cover Any Costs for The Land Until It's Sold.

Selling any kind of land comes with a lot of ongoing costs that the owner ends up covering. Your realtor will not be responsible for costs like property taxes, maintenance costs to avoid liens, liability insurance costs, and any other costs that come up while you wait to find a buyer.

Agents Might Not Help With Issues Like Unpaid Taxes or Legal Problems.

When you put your land up for sale, you might become aware of problems like unpaid taxes or legal issues like liens. A realtor will not help you address these problems, and if not dealt with in time, they can lead to a sale falling through. So, the onus of handling these problems and any other financial obligations falls on the landowner. This means getting in touch with lien offices and tax companies by yourself. Doing all of this work on your own might lead you to question paying a realtor such a high commission.

They Might Not Be as Interested in Selling Land Because They Usually Focus on Houses.

The majority of realtors and real estate agents that you come across will have been trained to sell houses and likely won't have any significant experience in selling land. If you want a qualified expert to help you sell your land, then a realtor might not be your best option.

There's A Chance Your Land Might Not Sell Quickly.

The process of selling land through a realtor can be very slow and can drag on for years sometimes. Finding an experienced and qualified realtor to work with, looking for potential buyers, and preparing the land for sale are all lengthy processes. This is all followed by a closing process, as well. When you consider all of these different processes, it is very likely that your land can remain unsold for many years. During all this time, you also have to deal with land maintenance and the associated costs.

LANDQUEST 🔊 PRC



Sell to a Land Investor Like LandQuest Pro:

You'll Get a Fair Cash Amount for Your Land.

The biggest advantage of selling your vacant land through a land investor is that you will get a fair cash amount for your property value. This is because most land investors buy land upfront and pay in cash. This removes any uncertainties associated with loans and credit from potential buyers. If you are looking to get a completely fair price for your land and want to close the deal in cash, a land investor is the way to go.

Zero Closing Costs, Commissions, or Any Extra Charges.

Most land investors buy land as-is, meaning that they buy the land without the need for any prior maintenance work. This saves you a lot of hidden costs. Additionally, selling land to a land investor means you do not have to deal with commissions or closing costs like you would when working with a realtor.

LANDQUEST 🖗 PRO



An Investor Can Solve Overdue Taxes, Liens, and Other Issues.

When it comes to liens, overdue taxes, back taxes, and other financial or legal problems, a land investor will handle everything for you. As the owner, you will not have to personally deal with any problems that come up with the land, and you can rely on the land investor to do it all for you! This can also help close the deal early and ensure that you don't get left with a vacant plot that isn't selling.

Title Companies Ensure a Speedy and Secure Transaction.

Most land investors have connections with and work with title companies when dealing with land. This means that any title issues associated with your land can be handled quickly and efficiently. Smoothing out these kinds of kinks can lead to a speedy and secure transaction with minimal involvement needed from you.

An Investor Does All the Hard Work for You.

And finally, working with land investors means that you can hand over all the work to the investor and relax while they handle everything for you. From maintenance work and advertising to handling financial and legal issues, the land investor does all of the hard work. As the seller, you would not need to be involved in the selling process any more than you want to be.

LANDQUEST 🔊 PRC



How LandQuest Pro Can Help You

Our Values

Generosity & Gratitude: We live our lives with a spirit of generosity. We share our diverse perspectives with one another. We create opportunities for each other. We work to ensure one another's success. We express gratitude for the contributions of our clients and our colleagues.

Integrity: We promise to always do the right thing for our team, our business, and our clients, resulting in mutual success.

LANDQUEST DRO



Accountability: We operate with a high level of accountability, taking full ownership in delivering on our commitment to excellence.

Innovative: We pursue excellence by pushing each other to be better every day and seeing possibilities instead of limitations.

Best You: To make the most valuable impact on our world, clients, organization, and self, we work to become the best version of ourselves. We bring out the best in our clients and colleagues. We do this by having the courage to dream big; by offering respectful feedback; by taking advantage of opportunities for learning, mastery and specialization; by exercising the freedom to choose; and by having the discipline to actualize our full potential.

LANDQUEST DRO





Our Mission

Since 2015, our mission has been to employ our expertise as real estate investors to offer landowners an alternative exit strategy for their land. We value empathy while providing a comfortable experience for our clients. We build relationships with those that cultivate candor, integrity, and grit.

LANDQUEST DRO





How We Work with Sellers

Welcome to LandQuest Pro, where our company guarantees a seamless and stress-free property transaction. We are committed to providing you with a professional and enjoyable experience from start to finish. We guarantee:

- Solutions for all your property needs.
- Transparent Pricing: No hidden fees or commissions. Our services come at no cost to you.
- Effective Communication: Stay informed throughout the process. Our dedicated team will provide regular updates and expert guidance.
- Reliable Closing Process: Trust in our well-established network of trusted title companies and attorneys for a secure and smooth closing.
- Ethical and Trustworthy: We uphold a policy of honesty and integrity, delivering transparent and accurate information.
- Streamlined Experience: Let our dedicated team alleviate the burden. We handle the complexities, making your land journey hassle-free.

How to Contact Us

We value open communication and are eager to hear from you! Whether you have questions about your land, feedback, or require assistance, we've made it simple for you to get in touch with our team. Here are the various ways you can contact us:



Email: Drop us an email at support@landquestpro.com for any inquiries related to our products or services. Our dedicated support team is always ready to provide prompt and helpful responses.

Contact Form: On our website at <u>www.landquestpro.com</u>, you'll find a contact form that you can fill out with your name, email address, property details, and message. This form ensures that your query reaches the right department, allowing us to address your concerns effectively.

Phone Support: If you prefer direct communication, feel free to give us a call at (435) 414-8211. Our team will be happy to assist you with any questions you may have about your land. Find our contact number on our website or marketing materials.

Social Media: Like and follow us on **Facebook** and **Youtube**. You can send us direct messages and we'll respond as soon as possible.



Mailing Address: If you prefer traditional mail, you can send letters or documents to our physical address:

LandQuest Pro 299 S. Main St. #1300-91703 Salt Lake City, UT 84111

No matter which method you choose, rest assured that we highly value your time and input. Our team is committed to providing excellent service and ensuring that you have a seamless land sale experience with us.



LANDQUEST DRO